From: I

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 5:04 PM
Subject: Fwd: What did Presidents Hoover, Truman, and Eisenhower have in common? MEN o...
[ I

Back during the great depression, Herbert Hoover ordered the deportation
of ALL illegal aliens in order to make jobs available to American
citizens that desperately needed work.

Harry Truman deported over two million illegal aliens after WWII to
create jobs for returning veterans.

In 1954 Dwight Eisenhower deported 13 million illegal Mexicans. The
program was called "Operation Wetback."It was done so WWII and Korean
War veterans would have a better chance at jobs. It took two years, but
they deported them!

Now, if they could deport the illegal aliens back then, they could
surely do it today.

If you have doubts about the veracity of this information, enter
Operation Wetback into your favorite search engine and confirm it for
yourself.

Why, you might ask, can't they do this today? Actually the answer is
quite simple. Hoover , Truman, and Eisenhower were men of honor, not
untrustworthy politicians looking for votes!

A Reminder: Don't forget to pay your taxes - 12 to 20 million illegal
aliens - are depending on you..
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From: Susan Tully

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 3:44 PM

To: Sheriff@BCSO-MA.org; mcsheriff@co.morrow.or.us; Samuel Page;
levangelidis@sdw.state.ma.us; tchildress@livingstoncountyIL.gov; Jenkins, Chuck
(Sheriff)

Subject: Update

Attachments: image002.jpg; image004.png

Categories: Blue Category
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National Field Director!

Federation for American Immigration Reform%
25 Massachusetts Avenue- Suite 330%
Washington DC 20001%

Office 202-328-7004

Cell  608-606-0631

www.fairus.org

FAIR

FEODERATION FOR AMERICAN

MMIGRATION RETFORM %&

Yo
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: %

This message is intended only for the use %
of the individual or entity to which it is %
addressed, and may contain information %
that is privileged, confidential and exempt %
from disclosure under applicable law.%






From: Grace Toohey

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 3:34 PM
To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
Subject: Re: Interview about Texas trip
| I

Good afternoon Sheriff Jenkins,
I appreciate you getting back to me, and have forwarded your concerns to my editor.

I am still working on writing an article about your trip, so if you end up changing your mind, I would love to
speak with you.

Thanks again,

Grace Toohey

The Frederick News-Post
240-215-8592

351 Ballenger Center Drive
Frederick, MD 21703

Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff) , 7/21/2014 11:43 AM:

Grace

After being the target of the FNP’s one sided low-brow style reporting, slander, and bias on the topic of my visit to
McAllen, Texas by both yourself and the editors of the FNP, | have no intention of speaking with the FNP in any regard
about the trip. Perhaps the next time something this positive and newsworthy occurs that directly impacts local public
safety and the citizens of this county, you’ll wait and look more closely before you attack and cast a negative light. This
attack on the matter of my visit to the border on such an important national issue is very clearly politically motivated
and very obviously driven by the editors of the FNP. | will conduct my interviews with other local media sources as
requested to get the findings and experiences of my visit out to the local public. Your misguided and off-topic reporting
on my visit to the border and the blatantly biased opinions of your editors is a discredit to your paper and this
community (you really should hear public comment). Maybe your editors need to get out into the public face to face
and hear the positive feedback on the topic of my border visit and their concerns locally on this issue! When this type of
reporting ends we can rebuild a better working relationship.

Sheriff Jenkins

From: Grace Toohey [mailto:gtoohey@newspost.com]
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 10:14 AM

To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)

Cc: Bailey, Jennifer

Subject: Interview about Texas trip

Good morning Sheriff Jenkins,



Welcome back from your trip! Now that you have been back for afew days, I'm hoping that you could take
some time to speak with me about your travels and experiences. We could do it over the phone or | could
possibly come into your office.

Let me know what you prefer and what time today would be best for you.

Thanks so much! | look forward to hearing from you,

Grace Toohey

The Frederick News-Post
240-215-8592

351 Ballenger Center Drive
Frederick, MD 21703



From: I

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 3:05 PM
To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
Subject: RE: Interview about Texas trip
Categories: Blue Category

Good for you!

From: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 2:44 PM

I
Subject: FW: Interview about Texas trip

Sharing this info!

From: Jenkins, Chuck {Sheriff)

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 11:43 AM
To: 'Grace Toohey'

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

Welcome back from your trip! Now that you have been back for a few days, I'm hoping that you could take
some time to speak with me about your travels and experiences. We could do it over the phone or I could
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

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 1:01 PM
To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
Subject: RE: Interview about Texas trip
[ |

Great response to NP.

From: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff) [ mailto:Clenkins@FrederickCountyMD.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 11:48 AM

To: 'H M Covert'
Subject: FW: Interview about Texas trip

My response to FNP. Tired of the beating. Eye opening trip, can t wait to tell you guys about it at a Friday lunch.

Chuck

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
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From: _

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 12:02 PM
To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)

Subject: Re: Interview about Texas trip
[ |

WELL DONE! You hit the nail on the head. | plan to convey my concerns about their one-sided
reporting to Myron & Geordie!

From: "Jenkins, Chuck" <CJenkins@FrederickCountyMD.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 11:45:47 AM
Subject: FW: Interview about Texas trip

This is my response to FNP request for interview on the trip. Time to throw down. Nothing to lose at this point. Thanks
for your support.

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

1



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

Thanks so much! I look forward to hearing from you,

Grace Toohey

The Frederick News-Post
240-215-8592

351 Ballenger Center Drive
Frederick, MD 21703
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From: I

Sent: I
To: e
Subject: I

I L
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From: I

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 11:32 PM
To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
Subject: Re: 4 Billion $ to Obama
| I

| am glad you are safely home.

The comment "things | saw break my heart" scares me. | will be home Monday.

Hope you did not get any diseases.

Thank you for relieving my mind.

Goodnight

P.S. | just got email from [l advising against this call to 800

> On Jul 18, 2014, at 10:53 PM, "Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)" <Clenkins @FrederickCountyMD.gov> wrote:
>

> I

> |I'm home safely to the family. | saw so much it's hard to comprehend. I'll call you next week and we can talk about the
things | saw that break my heart.

>

> Chuck

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>
>>0n Jul 18, 2014, at 5:49 PV, I

>>
>> Please call 800-370-0939 and express your opposition to giving 4.

>> Billion $ to Obama . He will Not use it to keep illegals out. He will use it to spread these diseased criminals thruout
our nation to commit crimes and spread their diseases.

>> | also called Boehner 202-225-6205.

>> Please give this information to as many as possible.
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From: I

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 5:47 PM
To:

Subject: 4 Billion $ to Obama
I I

Please call 800-370-0939 and express your opposition to giving 4. Billion $ to Obama . He will Not use it to keep illegals
out. He will use it to spread these diseased criminals thruout our nation to commit crimes and spread their diseases.

| also called Boehner 202-225-6205.

Please give this information to as many as possible.
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From: I

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 2:29 PM
To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
Subject: RE: Sheriffs Head to the Border
| I

Amen! | got your back! Get home soon and don't get sick.

From: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff) [mailto:Clenkins@FrederickCountyMD.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 2:29 PM

|
Subject: Re: Sheriffs Head to the Border

Thanks Il !'m motivated and outraged at what | saw down there. We are going to push this as far as we can. This
is an invasion! | will see you soon.

Sheriff Chuck

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 18, 2014, at 7:08 AM, I, ot c:

> Hi Sheriff Jenkins,

>

> | have been actively following your trip to the border and | wanted to let you know that on both radio AM 680,
FACEBOOK (see link below) and all over the newspapers (Washington Post, Frederick News, etc.) you have been getting
a lot of press.

>

> | am so proud to have a Sheriff in my town that takes the bull by the horn and is unafraid to do what he can to address
the lllegal immigration mess that we are in.

>

> God bless you and hopefully | will see you soon.

>

> Safe travels!

>

> I

>

> --——-Original Message---—

> From: I I

> Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 11:11 PM

|

> Subject: Sheriffs Head to the Border

>

>

> http://immigrationreform.com/2014/07/17/sheriffs-head-to-the-border/

>

17



>
> Sent from my iPad

> I
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From I

Sent Friday, July 18, 2014 2:14 PM
To Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
Subject: Retreat

I I

Hope your are having a good trip.

Marty met with |IIEEJEE:o discuss the Retreat. We are going to have muffins/Danish along with coffee and orange
juice in the morning.

I s.ccested we have two options for everyone to choice from for lunch, perhaps crab cake sandwich or sliced
beef. However, she said she can make us anything we would like. [l said we are definitely having peanut butter
pie as one of the dessert options.

Please let me know if there is anything in particular you would like or suggest? Thanks

I
I
]
110 Airport Drive East

Frederick, MD 21701

I
fox

IR @FrederickCountyMD.gov
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From: Kelsi Loos

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 1:11 PM

To: Grace Toohey

Cc: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff); Bailey, Jennifer
Subject: Re: Interview with Sheriff

I I

Thanks Grace!

Kelsi Loos

Frederick News-Post
kloos@newspost.com
240-215-8650

On Jul 18, 2014, at 12:26 PM, Grace Toohey wrote:

Good afternoon Sheriff Jenkins,
I hope you had a safe trip back!
I was hoping to speak with you before I had to head out of the office today, but it looks like that won't happen.

If you are able to speak with someone with afternoon, could you please contact my colleague Kelsi Loos at 240-
215-8650 or email her at kloos@newspost.com. (Cced in this email).

If you are unable to speak with someone today, I would love to set up a time to chat at your next convenience,
hopefully Monday.

I'll look forward to hearing from you!
Thanks so much,

Grace Toohey

The Frederick News-Post
240-215-8592

351 Ballenger Center Drive
Frederick, MD 21703
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From: Grace Toohey

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 12:27 PM
To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)

Cc: Kelsi Loos; Bailey, Jennifer
Subject: Interview with Sheriff
Categories: Blue Category

Good afternoon Sheriff Jenkins,

| hope you had a safe trip back!

| was hoping to speak with you before | had to head out of the office today, but it looks like that won't happen.
If you are able to speak with someone with afternoon, could you please contact my colleague Kelsi Loos at 240-
215-8650 or email her at kloos@newspost.com. (Cced in this email).

If you are unable to speak with someone today, | would love to set up atimeto chat at your next convenience,
hopefully Monday.

I'll ook forward to hearing from you!
Thanks so much,

Grace Toohey

The Frederick News-Post
240-215-8592

351 Ballenger Center Drive
Frederick, MD 21703
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From: Follmer, Lori

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 9:10 AM
To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
Subject: BOCC update?

| I

Hi Sheriff,

Welcome back from your trip! | hope it went well.
Can you plan to give a brief update of your trip, if you weren’t already, to the BOCC at next Thursday’s administrative function?

The meeting will be at 8:30 a.m. in the Winchester Room.
Thank you and have a nice weekend,

Lori S. Follmer

Office of the County Manager
Winchester Hall

12 East Church Street
Frederick, MD 21701
301-600-3190
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From: Susan Tully

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 9:01 AM

To: Sheriff@BCSO-MA.org; levangelidis@sdw.state.ma.us;
tchildress@livingstoncountyIL.gov; Samuel Page; mcsheriff@co.morrow.or.us; Jenkins,
Chuck (Sheriff)

Subject: Leaked doucment from EPIC

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; Leaked EPIC Document 7 7 14.pdf

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
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< IMMIGRATION REFORM CyA)
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
from disclosure under applicable law. %
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From: I

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 7:09 AM
To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
Subject: FW: Sheriffs Head to the Border
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

From: [ |
Sent: Thursday, July 17,2014 11:11 PM

To: I

Subject: Sheriffs Head to the Border

http://immigrationreform.com/2014/07/17/sheriffs-head-to-the-border/

Sent from my iPad

/I
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From: I

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 2:31 AM
To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
Subject: 7/18-2:21 a.m.

Categories: I

Where are you now? When will you be home? Praying for you.

| am listening to Coast to Coast discussion of 777 that went down today, the 18th anniversary of the TWA that went
down off Ny with loss of 230 and explanation which | don,t understand . Also praying for Israel in their fight against
Palestinians.

Am anxious for your report.

are you surprised that | am thinking of you at this hour?
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From: I

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 2:21 AM

To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)

Subject: Fwd: Rally Flyer - Border Surge Immigration Rally This Saturday - Dover- Call To Action
Alert

| I

I wish I were up to being a part of this.

Begin forwarded message:

From: 9-12 Delaware Patriots <info@912delawarepatriots.com>

Date: July 17,2014 at 1:31:55 PM EDT

To: NG

Subject: Rally Flyer - Border Surge Immigration Rally This Saturday - Dover- Call To
Action Alert

Reply-To: info@912delawarepatriots.com

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

9712 | F e
D ELAWARE %ﬂmm %‘Vl 2 Values

PATRIOTS [ UNITE o DIE.

The US. CONSTITUTIOMN
is AMERICA'S SOLUTION

Our National Law, Our National Sovereignty, Freedom's Shield
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Please join us and other Conservative Groups

Saturday, July 19th
National Pay of Protest

against

Immigration Reform,
Amnesty & Border Surge

Our goal is to send the following message to our representatives:
1. Any form of amnesty for illegals is NOT acceptable.

2. The current surge of illegals ¢rossing our border is NOT
acceptable and must be stopped.

3. Our borders MUST be secured and our current laws enforced.

Saturday, July 19th

2 p.m. to 5 p.m. Enforece

Dover Mall Entrance by Pier |

® @
(park in UNQ parking lot. not in Pier | parking lot) e x ls*l h g

Sponsored by:
8-12 Delaware Patriots « Overpasses for America

SECURE.
THE [~

immigration

BORDE

Mivel ¢ /Al aoif

OPEN LINK FOR PRINTABLE FLYER
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Rally Protest Against the Border Surge and lllegal Immigration

This Saturday, July 19, 2:00 - 5:00 pm
Dover Mall (Rt 13 entrancein front of Pier One and Uno's)
Park in Uno's parkinglot, please Do Not park in front of Pier One

The 9-12 Delaware Patriots are joining with other groupsin Delaware to participate
in aNational Day of Protesting Against the Border Surge and Illegal Immigration on
Saturday, July 19 from 2:00 - 5:00 pm on the Rt 13 sidewalk entrance to the Dover
Mall. (Rt 1exit 104; left onto Rt 13; mall on theleft; park in theold Uno's parking
lot)

Bring flags and signs, lots of signs, purposeisto educate the public as we as to show
our opposition to this blatant invasion of our borders. Don't forget to bring a chair, a
hat and sunblock. Saturday islooking like a beautiful day for arally.

It istheresponsibility of the government to secure our borders against all forces,
which includesinvasion by illegal immigrants.

Rally Signs

Usethetalking points from previous newsletter to help create your sign.
Keep it simple. Make it colorful and big enough to read by passing motorist.
They only have secondsto read your sign.

Wewill haverally flyersto print and hand out tomorrow in a newsletter.

Thank you to Eva whoishard at work creating the flyer for uson such short
notice!
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Forward email
R Safelinsubecribe’

This email was sent to dogwood @qgis.net by info@912delawarepatriots.com |
Update Profile/Email Address | Rapid removal with SafeUnsubscribe™ | Privacy Policy.

r,é Trusted Email from o
~ Constant Contact”

Try it FREE today.

9-12 Delaware Patriots | POB 78 | Magnolia | DE | 19962
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From: L

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 6:29 PM

To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)

Subject: Re: Pedestrian Safety Announcement 07.17.2014
[ |

That's good. Interested to hear about it.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

"Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)" <ClJenkins@FrederickCountyMD.gov> wrote:

Thanks, this trip has been a great experience!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 17, 2014, at 5:00 PM, "Hibbard, Ron" <RHibbard@FrederickCountyMD.gov> wrote:

FYI I received the below inquiry from Commissioner Shreve about the funding for pedestrian
safety. You can see my response.

Ron

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: Pedestrian Safety Announcement 07.17.2014
From: "Hibbard, Ron" <RHibbard@FrederickCountyMD.gov>
To: "Shreve, Billy" <Billy@FrederickCountyMD.gov>

CC:

Good afternoon Commissioner,

There is no extra funding being used for this. The deputies are being provided with awareness information and
asked to conduct education and enforcement during their regular patrols. The brochures that are being used are
coming from a program called Street Smart. I attached a link to the program that provided the materials
below. Please let me know if I can answer any other questions.

http://bestreetsmart.net/about.php
RH

-----Original Message-----

From: Shreve, Billy

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 11:25 AM
To: Hibbard, Ron

Cc: Depies, Lori
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Subject: Re: Pedestrian Safety Announcement 07.17.2014

Hi Ron,
Where's the money coming from to fund this?

Billy Shreve
Frederick County Commissioner

Winchester Hall
12 East Church St.
Frederick, MD 21701

billy @FrederickCountyM D.com
301-639-4763

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jul 17, 2014, at 10:07 AM, "Hibbard, Ron" <RHibbard@FrederickCountyMD.gov> wrote:

>

> FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 07/17/2014

>

> PEDESTRIAN SAFETY INITIATIVE

>

> The Frederick County Sheriff’s Office Patrol Operations Section is conducting a pedestrian safety initiative
in Frederick County throughout the summer months due to an increase in the number of pedestrian related incidents,
citizen complaints, and arise in pedestrian traffic. The Sheriff’s Office will couple education with enforcement to
reinforce knowledge of and compliance with pedestrian-related laws. The Sheriff’s Office Traffic Unit will be
distributing informational brochures to users of the roadway during their regular patrols. The Sheriff’s Office
encourages drivers and pedestrians to follow these tips:

>

> Pedestrians

>

> - Always use asidewalk if oneisprovided. If asidewalk is not provided, pedestrians must walk facing
traffic on the left shoulder of the road.

>

Pedestrians should only cross the road at designated crosswalks.

If walking at night, pedestrians should carry a flashlight or wear reflective clothing.

Avoid using electronic devices while walking or jogging in congested areas or when crossing the road.
Look left, right, behind, and left again before crossing a street or stepping into traffic.

Watch for turning vehicles; make sure the driver sees you and will stop.
Drivers

VVVVVVVVVYVYVYV

Watch for pedestrians at all times. Exercise caution when approaching a pedestrian, crosswalk, or
tersection.

=

Yield to pedestriansin crosswalks.

Drive within the posted speed limit.

Stop fully at stop signs and signals.

Do not drive distracted.

Maryland law requires pedestrians to follow these guidelines:

At anintersection, a pedestrian is subject to al traffic control signals.

VVVVVVVVVVVVYV
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> . If a pedestrian crosses aroadway at any point other than in a marked crosswalk or in an unmarked
crosswalk at an intersection, the pedestrian shall yield the right-of-way to any vehicle approaching on the roadway.
>

> . Where a sidewalk is provided, a pedestrian may not walk along and on an adjacent roadway.

>

> . Where a sidewalk is not provided, a pedestrian who walks along and on a highway may walk only on the
left shoulder, if practicable, or on the left side of the roadway, as near as practicable to the edge of the roadway,
facing any traffic that might approach from the opposite direction.

>

> - Except for the occupant of a disabled vehicle who seeks the aid of another vehicle, a person may not stand
in aroadway to solicit aride, employment, or business from the occupant of any vehicle.

>

> . In Frederick County a person may not stand in a roadway, a median divider, or an intersection to solicit
money or donations from the occupant of a vehicle.
>

> Captain Ron Hibbard

> Patrol Operations Commander

> Frederick County Sheriff's Office

> 110 Airport Dr. East

> Frederick, MD 21701

> 301-600-3901

> FBINA 251

>

> <Pedestrian Safety PSA 07 17 2014.docx>
> <Pedestrian Safety PSA 07 17 2014.pdf>
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From: I

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 3:58 PM
To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
Subject: RE: River Patrol

| I

Keep your head down!

From: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 3:51 PM
To: NG

Subject: Re: River Patrol
This is a combat zone down here. Chaos! Great coordination between agencies.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 17, 2014, at 2:34 PV, I, 1 ote:

> Been saying that all along! We need to secure the Monocacy!
>
> --——-Original Message---—-
> From: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
> Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 12:55 PM
T
> Subject: River Patrol
>
> Just came off the river patrol gunboats. Awesome display of fire power, fully armed, 900 hp, 34 foot Yellow Fin patrol
river craft. Look for a grant, we need one!
>
> Sent from my iPhone
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From: I

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 3:33 PM
To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
Subject: RE: River Patrol

I I

Been saying that all along! We need to secure the Monocacy!

From: lenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
Sent: Thursday, July 17,2014 12:55 PM
e |

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
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From: Bailey, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 3:03 PM

To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)

Subject: FW: Sheriff Jenkins trip to the Border
Categories: Blue Category
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From: Bailey, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 2:22 PM
To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
Subject: RE: Post-Texas trip interview
| I

The FNP won’t miss an opportunity to run another story about your trip. After the last headline | think I'd ignore them
too. Several of the regional media are interested in doing interviews with you when you get back. They've been
patiently waiting for your return.

Jennifer

From: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 12:36 PM
To: Bailey, Jennifer

Subject: Fwd: Post-Texas trip interview

What is media interest right now ? I called WFMD last night and this morning. I'm generally ignoring FNP.
Sheriff
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Grace Toohey <gtoohey@newspost.com>

Date: July 17, 2014, 10:46:08 AM CDT

To: "Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)" <Clenkins@FrederickCountyMD.gov>, "Bailey, Jennifer"
<JBailey@FrederickCountyMD.gov>

Subject: Post-Texas trip interview

Good morning Sheriff Jenkins,

I was hoping to set up a time to interview you tomorrow, once you return to Frederick. People
are excited to hear how your trip to the border went and I hope that we can give them that
information as soon as possible.

I appreciate your time and look forward to hearing back from you!
Thanks again,

Grace Toohey

The Frederick News-Post
240-215-8582

351 Ballenger Center Drive
Frederick, MD 21703
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From: Grace Toohey

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 11:46 AM

To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff); Bailey, Jennifer
Subject: Post-Texas trip interview

| I

Good morning Sheriff Jenkins,

I was hoping to set up a time to interview you tomorrow, once you return to Frederick. People are excited to
hear how your trip to the border went and I hope that we can give them that information as soon as possible.

I appreciate your time and look forward to hearing back from you!
Thanks again,

Grace Toohey

The Frederick News-Post
240-215-8592

351 Ballenger Center Drive
Frederick, MD 21703
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From: RALE

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 9:31 AM
To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
Subject: Re: FW:

alegasias Binastiagay

Yes, I spoke with Lisa, and I told her we were exchanging e-mails.

I guess meeting in the late afternoon, early evening would be best for those that work. If you could give us a
couple of dates that would work for you then I can check with everyone else and get back to you.

On Mon, Jul 14, 2014 at 2:44 PM, Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff) <CJenkins@frederickcountymd.gov> wrote:

Ms. I

Wanted to make sure you received this message | sent last week. | ever heard back, however | did speak with [ NNENNEGzG
I =st Friday, who said they knew you and your husband. I’'m leaving for McAllen, Texas in the morning and
will return late Friday. Perhaps we can get together in the next week or two to have our discussion. Thanks

Sheriff Chuck

From: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)

Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 4:12 PM
To: 'RALE'

Subject: RE:

You can call me Chuck is fine. | would certainly like to meet and speak with you at a time of your convenience. We can
plan something after this weekend. It was a very busy time before the primary, doing the job each and every day and
campaigning every evening and weekend, but | would not trade anything.

When we meet we can discuss the traffic and safety issues in the Route 75 and 80 corridor, specifically the truck
traffic. 1am very much aware of the dump truck traffic to the Ball Road site, which we have enforced heavily over the
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From: RALE [mailto:ralemonrovia@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 3:41 PM

To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)

Subject:

Hi Mr. Jenkins (or do you prefer Sheriff Jenkins)?

| am sorry we didn't get a chance to speak last week, but | am sure you were running around just as much aswe
were. Congratulations on your win, by theway. Things are alittle less crazy now so | wanted to reach out
again athough | know with the Forth of July weekend upon us, | may not hear back right away.

On adifferent note - not related to elections or development per say, | was wondering if you could give me
some guidance or suggestions as to what can be done in regards to road saf ety specificaly inthe MD 75 & MD
80 corridor.

In the last year the amount of dump trucks barreling up and down these small state roads as well as even smaller
county roads has increased tremendously. | have followed a number of them myself to alocation off of Ball
Road - although | think that has dropped off some. However these and many other large trucks seem to have
found there way around magjor roads to get to their destination. While it may not beillegal to use these roads,
certainly the speeds are.| won't even mention the tractor trailers, that's a whole other ball game.

It is of amajor concern to many of us herein Monrovia, ljamsville, New Market, Mt. Airy and Urbana. Asthis
has been part of our major fight against Monrovia Town Center and the construction hasn't even

begun! Landsdale development has begun and has major safety issues al by itself. The construction entrance
is on the South side of Ed McClain and if you are not familiar with that road, | encourage you to visit and you'll
see why thisis an unacceptable access for construction vehicles. | was told by someone in the county they will
be relocating Ed McClain but it won't be done until sometime late fall, until then, we have a problem.

| know many of these may be issues that are out of your hands, but it would be nice for someone to at lease pay
attention to the high speeds these trucks are taking on these roads.

| have started adiary from residents who live around here on incidents they have witnessed and | am compiling
them to forward to anyone who will listen.
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long time ago in Montgomery County you could "rent" a radar or speed device for a day or two just to show
people how fast they were going - it might have been through our neighborhood watch though.

Anyway, thanks for your time in this matter.
I

"These messages have been authorized and paid for by RALE (PO Box 181, Monrovia, MD; Steven McKay -
President). These messages have not been authorized or approved by any candidate."

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL MESSAGE IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF
THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED
THAT ANY USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER BY TELEPHONE OR ELECTRONIC MAIL AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL
MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 9:05 AM

To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)

Subject: RE: Left-leaning bias against wise immigration - Magic Number 1036
| I

Grubb is coming off as a spiteful sore loser - I guess that is to be expected from someone like him.

> From: Clenkins@FrederickCountyMD.golli]

I

> Date: Thu, 17 Jul 2014 08:59:53 -0400

> Subject: Re: Left-leaning bias against wise immigration - Magic Number 1036

>

> Very good letter, thanks. I'm sure Bickel (brain in a jar) will have a response. By the way did you see Grubb's
Facebook. He should just crawl away. Thanks

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>On Jul 17, 2014, at 7:56 AM, "

wrote:

vV V V V

>
> From: [

> To: ccumber@newspost.com<mailto:ccumber@newspost.com>;
letters@newspost.com<mailto:letters@newspost.com>

> Subject: Left-leaning bias against wise immigration - Magic Number 1036

> Date: Wed, 16 Jul 2014 15:46:59 -0400

>

>

> Chuck Jenkins was elected Sheriff in 2006, but his law enforcement career began in 1990. He has saved and
returned to county coffers more than $20 million during his service. Even during this time of belt tightening,
Jenkins has been able to ensure sufficient staffing and reinstate increased salaries per pay scale and COLA’s.
Jenkins has held numerous Town Hall meetings and listened to citizen's concerns ranging from drug use and
traffic problems to nuisance crimes and community welfare. He makes himself easily accessible to the public
and he and his staff consider any concern important.

>

>

>

> The most notable issue Sheriff Jenkins has faced is the impact of illegal immigration on our county.
Frederick's proximity to large urban areas like Baltimore and Washington, D.C. is a strong draw for gangs like
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Security (DHS) and the Immigration and Customs Enforcement Agency (ICE) to handle the arrest and
deportation of criminal illegal aliens by employing the 287(g) program which was signed into law by President
Clinton in 1996. Similarly, Jenkins wisely and aggressively took action six years ago to suppress increases in
heroin supply and communicable diseases - knowing the source was largely from drug cartels and "coyotes."
>

>

>

> Many organizations and newspapers oppose prudent use of existing laws to deal with the onslaught of illegal
aliens into our nation. They will often use front groups with dubious ties to set forth their agenda, neglecting
even the most basic vetting of their sources. This recently occurred with the Frederick News Post's (mis)use of
the Southern Poverty Law Center (SPLC) by attempting to smear both Jenkins and the Federation for American
Immigration Reform (FAIR) as "racist" and (part of a) "hate group." FAIR funded Sheriff Jenkins' excursion to
the Texas border- a fact-finding mission critical to providing context to illegal immigration concerns in our
county. FAIR was established in 1979 and their “7 Principles of True Comprehensive Immigration Reform”
make it infinitely evident that they are only interested in human rights and following wise immigration laws.

>

>

>

> On the other hand, the SPLC (a once respected organization) has radically changed over the years. In a
scholarly examination, Professor George Yancey of the University of North Texas has noted that “SPLC’s
outrage is subjective, selective, and never reckons progressive groups guilty of the same things of which it
accuses conservative ones." Yancey, an African-American, specialized for years in the subject of race but
began looking at anti-Christian bias in academia some years ago. He states, "The subject of political scientific
bias is not yet settled, but evidence of the existence of this bias continues to emerge" and that "the over
representation of political and religious progressives can alter the type of scientific research produced." In
fact, Yancey concludes the reason SPLC cannot or will not change its criteria or at least begin including left-
wing groups in its hate lists is that it cannot go against its progressive donors who are sending in such sizable
sums — $38.5 million a year, with $256 million in assets which feed $300,000+ salaries.” [“Watching the
Watchers: The Neglect of Academic Analysis of Progressive Groups, Springer Science + Business Media, New
York, 2014 — Breitbart, March 2014]

>

>

>

> Once these false portrayals are perpetuated by a biased media, a lazy public accepts their narrative as the
truth. Sheriff Jenkins is in Texas to learn the truth firsthand. Upon his return, we can be assured of two things:
our Sheriff will share his findings with all of us and he will use the truth to further ensure the safety and health
of our diverse population.

>

>

>

> I

>

> Urbana

>

> <Left-leaning bias against wise immigration.docx>
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From: I

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 8:56 AM

To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)

Subject: FW: Left-leaning bias against wise immigration - Magic Njjjjber 1036
Attachments: Left-leaning bias against [ GG

| |

From: I

To: ccumber@newspost.com; letters@newspost.com

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
Jenkins has been able to ensure sufficient staffing and reinstate increased salaries per pay scale and COLA'’s.
Jenkins has held numerous Town Hall meetings and listened to citizen's concerns ranging from drug use and
traffic problems to nuisance crimes and community welfare. He makes himself easily accessible to the public
and he and his staff consider any concern important.

The most notable issue Sheriff Jenkins has faced is the impact of illegal immigration on our county. Frederick's
proximity to large urban areas like Baltimore and Washington, D.C. is a strong draw for gangs like MS-13 and
the Latin Kings. In 2008, Jenkins took swift action by working with the Department of Homeland Security
(DHS) and the Immigration and Customs Enforcement Agency (ICE) to handle the arrest and deportation of
criminal illegal aliens by employing the 287(g) program which was signed into law by President Clinton in
1996. Similarly, Jenkins wisely and aggressively took action six years ago to suppress increases in heroin
supply and communicable diseases - knowing the source was largely from drug cartels and "coyotes."

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
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Yancey concludes the reason SPLC cannot or will not change its criteria or at least begin including left-wing
groups in its hate lists is that it cannot go against its progressive donors who are sending in such sizable sums —
$38.5 million a year, with $256 million in assets which feed $300,000+ salaries.” [“Watching the Watchers: The
Neglect of Academic Analysis of Progressive Groups, Springer Science + Business Media, New York, 2014 —
Breitbart, March 2014]

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

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 5:54 AM
To: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff)
Subject: Re: Your trip

| I

great idea! You will appear to be an "on the job law enforcement reporter” and instantly the critics will be
mesemorized into dumbfounded zombies and you will be a hero. This is Heraldo Rivera stuff. Richard

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended for receipt and use by the intended
addressee(s), and may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-
mail, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use of distribution of this e-mail is strictly prohibited, and
requested to delete this communication and its attachment(s) without making any copies thereof and to contact the
sender of this e-mail immediately. Nothing contained in the body and/or header of this e-mail is intended as a
signature or intended to bind the addressor or any person represented by the addressor to the terms of any
agreement that may be the subject of this e-mail or its attachment(s), except where such intent is expressly indicated.
IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with the requirements by the IRS, we inform you that any tax
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not written to be used and cannot be used
for the purposes of i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the IRC or ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any matters addressed herein."

-----Original Message-----

From: Jenkins, Chuck (Sheriff) (Sheriff) <CJenkins@FrederickCountyMD.gov>
To:

Sent: Wed, Jul 16, 2014 5:44 pm

Subject: Re: Your trip

Anyone who criticised is an idiot. I have seen and taken in so much it's beyond
apprehension. I'm going to call in for a brief update.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 16, 2014, at 4:31 PM, I
N O

Chuck, the radio is filled with praise and criticism of your trip. I called in
today and said, Let's wait for the Sheriff to come back and go on the air with
his findings before you criticize him, after all if he wanted a vacation in
Texas he wouldn't pick July."

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended
for receipt and use by the intended addressee(s), and may contain confidential
and privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail,
you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use of distribution of this e-mail
is strictly prohibited, and requested to delete this communication and its
attachment (s) without making any copies thereof and to contact the sender of
this e-mail immediately. Nothing contained in the body and/or header of this
e-mail is intended as a signature or intended to bind the addressor or any
person represented by the addressor to the terms of any agreement that may be
the subject of this e-mail or its attachment(s), except where such intent is
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expressly indicated. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with the
requirements by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this

communication (including any attachments) was not written to be used and cannot
be used for the purposes of i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the IRC or

ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed
herein."
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